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From: Melanie Dale (AT)
To: Councillor Desley Simpson
Cc: James Ireland (AT); 
Subject: Auckland Transport Proposal Outcome: Mission Bay - Parking Changes
Date: Thursday, 6 September 2018 15:26:00
Attachments: RTV-168 Feedback Summary.pdf


FYI
 
Melanie Dale | Elected Member Relationship Manager
Elected Member Relationships| Stakeholder, Communities and Communications
20 Viaduct Harbour Avenue, Auckland 1010


 
















attachments is strictly proh bited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and
erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with
our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in this
email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.












From: Jasmin Mutton (AT)
To: Councillor Desley Simpson
Cc: ; Felicity Merrington (AT); Jonathan Anyon (AT)
Subject: Auckland Transport - CAS-825982-R7T0X1 – Traffic Issues St Heliers Bay Road
Date: Friday, 26 October 2018 12:47:53
Attachments: Auckland Transport CAS-825982-R7T0X1 – Traffic Issues St Heliers Bay Road.pdf


Dear Councillor Simpson
 
Thank you for your correspondence on behalf of your constituents concerns regarding speeding
vehicles on St Heliers Bay Road, St Heliers.
 
Please find a letter of response from Network Management and Safety Group Manager, Randhir
Karma for your reference.
 
We trust this information is of use to you.
 
Kind regards
 
Jasmin | Customer Liaison Advisor
Customer Liaison Team
Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142


E customerliaison@at.govt.nz


Working together to create an awesome journey –first
time, every time


   
 












From: Councillor Desley Simpson
To: Shane Ellison (AT)
Subject: FW: Have Your Say: St Heliers Village Safety Improvements
Date: Thursday, 4 April 2019 11:27:09


Just chasing this up as I have options as discussed on Friday for both St Heliers and MB but not
keen to double up re the community liaison group which has been communicated as below
 


From: Councillor Desley Simpson 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 3:24 PM
To: Shane Ellison (AT) 
Subject: FW: Have Your Say: St Heliers Village Safety Improvements
 
Afternoon Shane
I’m trying to understand the difference between the community liaison group mentioned below
and sent to the St Heliers Village Assoc manager yesterday…..and the ‘working party ‘ suggested
on Friday?
 
In your mind, are they different or one and the same?
 


From: St Heliers  
Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 3:19 PM
To: Councillor Desley Simpson 
Subject: Fwd: Have Your Say: St Heliers Village Safety Improvements
 
Hi Desley 
 
This is what I was sent yesterday from AT.
Regards
P


 
From: "AT Engagement (AT)"
<ATEngagement@at.govt.nz>
Date: 1 April 2019 at 12:22:27 PM NZDT
To: "AT Engagement (AT)"
<ATEngagement@at.govt.nz>
Subject: Have Your Say: St Heliers Village
Safety Improvements


Have your say on proposed
changes near you
St Heliers Village Safety Improvements


Auckland Transport (AT) is making changes to
roads in St Heliers village in order to improve
safety and accessibility for pedestrians and other
road users.







We would like your feedback on these proposed
changes.
 
Local knowledge is very important to us and your
feedback helps to ensure the best outcome as you
live, work, shop and play in the area.
 
Also, we will be setting up a Community Liaison
Group (CLG) to work through the proposals with
the community. We’ll be looking to establish a
cross-section of the community, please get in touch
if you would like to be part of the CLG.
 
*Artists impression of Tamaki Drive and St Heliers
Bay Road
 
The improvements proposed include:
 


Thirteen new raised zebra crossings within
the town centre. See enclosed map for
specific locations proposed.
New zebra crossings on the raised
intersection at Tamaki Drive and Cliff Road
A new traffic island with zebra crossings on
Tamaki Drive to the west of Goldie Street
Removal of the flush median and widened
shared path facilities on Tamaki Drive
between The Parade and Vale Road
Removing 40 public car park spaces on and
surrounding Tamaki Drive to make room for
the new pedestrian crossings. See enclosed
map for specific locations proposed.


 
To see the designs and further detail on the
proposed changes please refer to the project page
on the website at: at.govt.nz/haveyoursay.
 
AT may introduce a 30km/h speed limit to St
Heliers town centre in future as part of its safe
speeds programme. This would mean in addition to
the above changes we would also add ‘30’ surface
markings on the road to advise drivers of the
reduced limit. These changes were subject to a
consultation period which occurred in March
2019.  For more information about the safe speeds
programme go to: at.govt.nz/speed.
 
Why is AT looking to make these
improvements?
 
The aim of the project is to improve safety for all
road users. 80% of all road deaths and serious







injuries occur on 50km/h local urban roads. Nearly
half of those deaths and injuries involve vulnerable
road users – children, senior citizens, people
walking and people on bikes or motorcycles.
 
Within the last 5 years (2013 – 2017) there have
been 38 reported crash incidents within the St
Heliers village area, of which resulted in 8 persons
being injured. We know many more remain
unreported and it is likely much higher in reality.
 
AT is committed to making the roads safer for all
road users and these changes will help achieve this.
 
The project will be partly funded by the regional
fuel tax. The regional fuel tax is estimated to raise
$1.5 billion over 10 years which will be invested in
more public transport and cycling infrastructure,
improving road safety, increasing network capacity
and performance, and in roading infrastructure.
This investment will reduce death and serious
injuries on our roads, provide more public
transport and cycling options which in turn will
reduce congestion.
 
How can I give feedback?
 


Go online at AT.govt.nz/haveyoursay
Fill out the Freepost Feedback form
Call us on (09) 355 3553
 


Come talk to us
Speak to us in person at Orakei Community
Centre, 156 Kepa Road, Orakei.
 
Drop in any time from 4pm to 7pm, Wednesday
17th April 2019.
 
The public feedback period closes on Tuesday
30th of April 2019.
 
What happens next?
 
We will setup a CLG.
 
We will analyse all of the feedback and use it to
help refine the proposal.
 
We will prepare a report on the feedback received
and any changes made to the proposal which will
be published online. If you provided your contact
details when giving us feedback, we will notify
















From: Councillor Desley Simpson
To: Shane Ellison (AT)
Subject: FW: Have Your Say: St Heliers Village Safety Improvements
Date: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 15:23:53


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
you when the report is available.
 
Construction of the proposed changes is likely to
take place during mid to late 2019.
 
If you have any questions or want to discuss this
proposal further, please contact Rachel on
atengagement@at.govt.nz or 021 901 368.
















From: Melanie Dale (AT)
To: Councillor Desley Simpson; 
Subject: FW: Speed Management - Mission Bay Town Centre
Date: Monday, 24 September 2018 13:02:00
Attachments: Mission Bay 30km Speed Management Report Combined.pdf


image001.png


 
 
Melanie Dale | Elected Member Relationship Manager
Elected Member Relationships| Stakeholder, Communities and Communications
20 Viaduct Harbour Avenue, Auckland 1010


 


 


From: Andrew Garratt (AT) 
Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 9:06 a.m.
To: Melanie Dale (AT) 
Subject: Speed Management - Mission Bay Town Centre
 
Hi Melanie,
 
Attached are the plans and reports for Mission Bay.  I will send St Heliers to you in another email
due to the size of the file.
 
I need to lock in the extent of the speed limit by 22 October and if the Board can supply their
comments or are supportive of the scheme I can arrange external consultation.  The aim is to
install the scheme in Q4 this financial year.
 
Thanks


Andrew
 
 
 
Andrew Garratt | Principal Road Safety Engineer
Walking, Cycling and Safety Team


 
Level 2, 20 Viaduct Harbour Avenue
Auckland Central,
Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142
 


 
www.at.govt.nz     


 







 
 












From: Melanie Dale (AT)
To: Councillor Desley Simpson; 
Subject: FW: Speed Management - St Heliers Town Centre
Date: Monday, 24 September 2018 13:02:00
Attachments: St Heliers 30km Speed Management Report Combined.pdf


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
Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 9:08 a.m.
To: Melanie Dale (AT) <Melanie.Dale@at.govt.nz>
Subject: Speed Management - St Heliers Town Centre
 
Hi Melanie,
 
Attached are the St Heliers plans and report.
 
Regards
Andrew
 
Andrew Garratt | Principal Road Safety Engineer
Walking, Cycling and Safety Team


 
Level 2, 20 Viaduct Harbour Avenue
Auckland Central,
Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142
 


 
www.at.govt.nz     Andrew.Garratt@at.govt.nz


 


 
 












From: Councillor Desley Simpson
To: Shane Ellison (AT)
Subject: FW: St Heliers Village safety improvements
Date: Friday, 5 April 2019 15:08:35
Attachments: image001.png


Oh glory….right hand v left hand not talking?
If you are opening this up to all and sundry, there are heaps more stakeholders who should be
included
You’ve certainly confused the two you met last week
 
AT will have Tamaki Drive Masterplan stakeholder list for starters!
 
 
 


  
Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 2:54 PM
To: Councillor Desley Simpson 
Subject: FW: St Heliers Village safety improvements
 
 
 


From: Ben Levesque (AT)  
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 1:54 PM
To:  


Cc: Rachel Beckett (AT) 
Subject: St Heliers Village safety improvements
 
Hi there,
 
As you’ll be aware AT is currently in consultation for the St Heliers Village safety improvements:
https://at.govt.nz/projects-roadworks/safe-speeds-programme/city-and-town-centres-urban-
residential-and-rural-safe-speeds-programme/st-heliers-village-safety-improvements/
 
As part of the consultation on the proposed changes to make your town centre safer, Auckland
Transport would like to work with you to get a better insight into the value of the proposal for
the local community.
 
We value your local knowledge and would like to work with around your ideas for the current
proposals for St Heliers.
 
Ideally we’d like to meet next week (week commencing April 8) or the following (week
commencing April 15).
 
Following the inaugural meeting, we’ll catch up after the consultation has finished to review
designs. In terms of locations, we’re happy to come to you if there is a suitable location,
otherwise we have large meeting rooms at Auckland Transport, 20 Viaduct Harbour Ave.
 







Please let me know what you’d prefer, and how flexible you are with times. If possible, we’ll try
to do this during working hours, Mon-Fri.
 
I look forward to hearing back from you.
 
Thanks.
 
Ben Levesque | Senior Consultation Advisor | Communications and Public Affairs
20 Viaduct Harbour Ave
Auckland 1010


 


 


 
 


Important notice: The contents of this email and any attachments may be confidential and subject to legal privilege. If
you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and
attachments; any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is prohibited. Any views expressed in this
email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland Transport.












From: Wally Thomas (AT)
To: Councillor Desley Simpson
Subject: Fwd: 2x docs delivered in MB and St Heliers over weekend
Date: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 09:07:36
Attachments: J004111 Mission Bay town centre road safety improvements.pdf


ATT00001.htm
J004111 St Heliers town centre safety improvements.pdf
ATT00002.htm
MIssion Bay map.pdf
ATT00003.htm
Mission Bay Road Safety_consultation letterApr1.docx
ATT00004.htm
St Heliers map.pdf
ATT00005.htm
St Heliers Road Safety_consultation letterApr1.docx
ATT00006.htm


Hi Desley- FYI


Sent from my i-pad


From: Councillor Desley Simpson


Date: 2 April 2019 at 6:55:54 AM NZDT
To: "Wally Thomas (AT)" 
Subject: 2x docs delivered in MB and St Heliers over weekend


Hi Wally


Shane says he’s asked for copies of these to be sent to me but
haven’t got them


 


Do you have copies?


 


The ones with suggested ‘engineering solutions’ for 30 kms that’s
out for consultation now 


 


Thanks 


 


Desley Simpson, JP


Councillor for Auckland representing Orakei Ward


AUCKLAND COUNCIL


 





























From: Shane Ellison (AT)
To: Councillor Desley Simpson
Subject: Fwd: St Heliers Top 10% Deaths and Serious injury
Date: Friday, 5 Apr l 2019 11:11:02
Attachments: Speed-management-guide-first-edition-Nov2016a.pdf


ATT00001.htm
StHeliers Crash Locations 2013-18.pdf
ATT00002.htm


FYI 


Sent from my iPhone


Begin forwarded message:


From: "Andrew Garratt (AT)" 
To: "Shane Ellison (AT)" , 
Cc: "Narelle Cooper (AT)" 
Subject: RE: St Heliers Top 10% Deaths and Serious injury


Hi P
 
Below is a screen shot of the Safer Journeys Tool showing the top 10% and I have attached, for your information, the Speed Management Guide where section 2 1 3 explains
the top 10%
 
I have also attached a plan showing the location of crashes in St Heliers between 2013 and 2018   This plan, together with details of the proposed engineering measures can
be found on our consultation page, which can be accessed using the following link: https://at govt nz/projects-roadworks/safe-speeds-programme/city-and-town-centres-
urban-residential-and-rural-safe-speeds-programme/st-heliers-village-safety-improvements/
 
Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact Shane or myself
Regards


Andrew
Andrew Garratt | Principal Transportation Engineer
Road Safety Engineering


 
Level 2, 20 Viaduct Harbour Avenue
Auckland Central,
Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142
 


 
www.at.govt.nz     


cid:image001.png@01CF4815.77C27720


 


 
 


 


From: Shane Ellison (AT) 
Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 8 01 p m
To: 
Cc: Narelle Cooper (AT)  Andrew Garratt (AT) 
Subject: RE: St Heliers Top 10% Deaths and Serious injury
 
Hi P
 
I don t have one myself but what I ve asked the team to do is print the relevant web pages, scan them and send them to you
 
Regards, Shane
 


From:  
Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 2 00 p m
To: Shane Ellison (AT) 







Cc: Councillor Desley Simpson 
Subject: St Heliers Top 10% Deaths and Serious injury
 
Hi there
 
Thanks for the time you spent with us last Friday
 
One thing that would make life easier is if I could get my head around  St Heliers making the top 10% Dsi for Land transports  risk assessment, I am getting questions  As
discussed this is a key driver in the proposed change process
 
With no deaths and 3 serious injuries in 5 years I don t get it
 
Would it be possible for you guys to send me the log in and password for the NZTA Safer Journeys Risk Assessment Tool you used to establish the 10%
 
I will not share the log in with others and it would give me some understanding  I am sure Andrew Garratt would have it
 
Lets see how we progress, keep in touch
 
Cheers
 












From: Melanie Dale (AT)
To:  Councillor Desley Simpson
Subject: Mission Bay & St Heliers Town Centres
Date: Monday, 4 March 2019 15:10:00
Attachments: MIssion Bay Speed Calming 2.5k.pdf


St Heliers Speed Calming 2.5k.pdf


FYI
 
Melanie Dale | Elected Member Relationship Manager
Elected Member Relationships| Stakeholder, Communities and Communications
20 Viaduct Harbour Avenue, Auckland 1010


 












From: Michael Brown (AT)
To:
Cc: Andrew Allen (AT); Randhir Karma (AT); Bryan Sherritt (AT); Teresa Burnett (AT); Wally Thomas (AT);


Shane Ellison (AT);  Councillor Desley Simpson; Andrew Garratt (AT)
Subject: RE: St Heliers AT proposal
Date: Monday, 15 April 2019 18:36:19
Attachments: image003.png


Megamaps Paper 2.pdf


Hi M
 
Shane has asked me to respond to you directly relating to the guidance received from NZTA that
has helped us to develop our Safer Speeds Programme. NZTA has been a key partner throughout
the development of this programme and have been involved at various stages.
 
From the outset we have been following the guidance contained in the Speed Management
Guide and Mega Maps tool, these documents gives lots of guidance around the direction of the
programme and specifically on where we should focus our initial efforts and to ensure the
primary focus is on the areas of highest risk.  As you are probably aware the Speed Management
Guide was developed following the implementation of the Speed Setting Rule 2017 that
provided Local Authorities greater  flexibility to introduce safe and appropriate speed across the
network and provided clear guidance on the approach that should be taken.
 
Auckland Transport has been a member of the National Working Group to look at how the Speed
Management Guide is put into practice and how we can implement safer and appropriate
speeds across the country. Auckland Transport has also been directly involved with the Ministry
of Transport in the development of the next 10 year transport strategy and through this process
our methodology and plans for implementation were shared with the working group and it was
widely recognised that Auckland Transport is leading the way across the country.
 
The Speed Management Guide and Mega Maps were used to develop our programmes with
specific prioritisation methodology developed for each of our main themes. I have included a
report explain how Mega Maps was developed and their development of the Infrastructure Risk
Rating tool that has been used as a key element in deciding on the top 10%..
 
Following the development of the programme NZTA where part of the key stakeholder group
who were involved in endorsing the programme. Our primary focus has been to concentrate on
the top 10% of roads identified in Mega Maps but also the desire within the Speed Management
Guide to have lower speeds in our town centres and areas with high pedestrian and other
vulnerable road users.
 
I note Rachel has also been in contact with further information but please don’t hesitate to get in
contact with myself or Andrew Garratt if you require further assistance, I found that catch up we
had to be very constructive and hope that you can continue to work with the team to find a
positive outcome for all involved.
 
Regards
 
Michael
 
 







 
Michael Brown |
 
Road Safety Engineering Team Leader
Rural Safety and Regional Speed Management
Auckland Transport | Walking, Cycling and Safety
Level 2, 20 Viaduct Harbour
Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142
 


 
michael.brown@at.govt.nz www.at.govt.nz


 


 


 


From:  
Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 10:20 a.m.
To: Shane Ellison (AT)  
Cc: Councillor Desley Simpson ; 


Subject: RE: St Heliers AT proposal
 
Thanks Shane,
We are of course very disappointed that AT will not be able to supply a speaker tonight for the
public meeting. You are of course very welcome to have an incognito observer present to see
what meeting attendees think of the proposal.
At our meeting with your staff  last week at Annabelle’s in  St Heliers , Michael Brown responded
to my question on whether NZTA had directed AT in this matter, that NZTA had provided
guidance to AT. Can you give us more detail on the nature of that guidance, preferably the actual
communication from NZTA to AT setting out this guidance?
Regards
M
 
M  


 
 


From: Shane Ellison (AT)  
Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2019 2:53 PM
To: 
Cc: Councillor Desley Simpson 


Subject: RE: St Heliers AT proposal
 


 
Thanks for your email and I note the email from  and our phone call on Friday and the







discussions with Michael earlier this week.
 
A couple of points with respect to the consultations.  One, the changing of speed limits, is a
bylaw consultation which has regional implications and has very specific requirements.  As a said
during our meeting the engineering changes do not require any form of consultation but in this
case because the works are location specific i.e. St Heliers and Mission Bay Auckland Transport
has voluntarily chosen to consult in the communities affected. 
 
In addition to wide public consultation we have established a working group comprising the
Business Association and Residents association to look more closely at the proposals and themes
that come out of that public consultation.  While I note there has been some concern and
questioning about the involvement of elected members in a topic which could be highly
politicised in the run up to the Local Government elections and due to a separate approach with
respect to a Community Liaison Group we felt it was important to also include the Local Board as
they have a clear mandate in "place-shaping' around town centres and also bring a wider
community perspective.  I am pleased that you consider the meeting this week to have been
constructive.
 
We have given significant consideration to the request for us to attend the public meeting on
Monday night.  I note what Michael Brown has relayed in terms of either M  or your
comments about the crowd being ‘hostile’, your comment below about a level of angst, some of
the behaviour we experienced at the drop in day at the St Heliers Library on 19 March, and
Councillor Simpson’s comments during our recent meeting that she would not recommend
having a public hall meeting in St Heliers.  I also note our disappointment at the issue being
referred to the media and 'shop window" campaign in/around the area.
 
These are not the sorts of actions we would expect if there was a genuine desire for constructive
dialogue.
 
I note also that there are very limited details with respect to an agenda or how the meeting will
be run on Monday evening.
 
In light of all these factors we don’t believe there is anything to gain in AT having its people
attending the meeting on Monday evening.  You will also be aware that I have a duty of care to
the wellbeing of AT’s employees.
 
You have requested that working group make the decisions following review of the consultation. 
I see value in the working group continuing to meet and work through any issues but as we
noted this is  a consultation.  Unfortunately, I do not have the legislative power to delegate
decision making on the outcome of the consultation and I also note, by way of transparency, that
Michael’s availability will be time limited given he has resigned from AT.
 
I understand your point of view with respect to taking the proposal off the table.  However, as I
found out later the evening we met, taking the proposal off the table was physically impossible
given the consultation documents were already in delivery.  We have to move forward with the
consultation process that is underway.  As I have previously noted, if AT saw no value in the
consultation we would not do it and we are committed to continuing meetings of the working
group.  AT regularly receive credible submissions through consultations processes and often







make changes to our proposals before implementations.  We encourage all the community to
make submissions with respect to the proposal so we can consider them.
 
Regards,
 
 
Shane Ellison | Chief Executive Officer
Level 6, 20 Viaduct Harbour, Auckland 1010
Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142
www.at.govt.nz | shane.ellison@at.govt.nz


 


 
 
 
 


From:  
Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 11:04 a.m.
To: Shane Ellison (AT) <Shane.Ellison@at.govt.nz>
Cc: Councillor Desley Simpson 
Subject: St Heliers AT proposal
 
Hi Shane
 
Just a couple of things I  would like to cover
 
Met yesterday with , and Michael from AT.
We were pleased to start dialogue to hopefully move forward in a constructive win, win way
 
Moving forward
As you are aware the from land the Transport tool you guys worked with ,the top 10% of
problem areas for Auckland  was only for Tamaki Drive not the Village. This has driven the
change process.
Andrew confirmed that from the info sent to me.
Was concerned that your speed consultation focussed on speed alone. Yesterday was advised
significant engineering in the Village would have to take place as part of the speed proposal. The
general population or I was not aware of this.
I feel you are exposed on this as you split the consultations and we weren’t fully informed
 
We have a public meeting Monday night to be run by the residents association,   who
you  met with assistance of the Business Association , me. Desley ,  will be there.


 has been advised by  and we would like ATs presence to put your case forward.
 seemed  to be hedging. It would be important for you to be there. We want it to be


constructive. There will be angst but so be it  will chair the meeting
 
The locals are not happy your next drop  in session on 17th is in Orakei not St Heliers the day
before Easter. It doesn’t look good on your part.
 
I think a working group with Myself ,  , OLB rep and the Councillor  and say 2 or 3  AT







people, Michael and A  seem like good guys to communicate with. Could you commit to
this working group reviewing both consultations and making the decision on the changes to take
place. It would be good to have something positive for Mondays meeting. I believe a joint
decision is the most positive way to go.
 
I am concerned some of the agreements  we discussed in our meeting have  become quite
diluted and changed this has caused the current situation including media and public meetings.
 
As I said in our meeting if we had taken the proposal off the table and set  up a working group
then a lot of the current angst wouldn’t have occurred.
 
You must remember the small businesses in St Heliers are worried about their future
 
Please give me a call if you wish to discuss or look forward to your reply.
 
Sorry this is a bit rushed.
 
We all want to work together for the best outcome.
 
Desley  and myself are still committed to helping you deliver something we can all buy into.
 
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












From: Narelle Cooper (AT)
To: Councillor Desley Simpson
Cc: Shane Ellison (AT)
Subject: RE: St Heliers consultation
Date: Friday, 5 April 2019 13:57:00


Thanks Desley.
I’ll text Wally and ask he phones you for 4:30pm.  Will send through a calendar placeholder.
N
 


From: Councillor Desley Simpson  
Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 1:24 p.m.
To: Narelle Cooper (AT) 
Subject: Re: St Heliers consultation
 
Thanks
Yes anytime before 7 will work for me for Wally to call 
Best preference between 4-5 pm
 
Grateful for your assistance 
Kind regards 
 
Desley Simpson, JP


 


 


On 5/04/2019, at 1:12 PM, Narelle Cooper (AT)  wrote:


Hi Desley
Shane is about to board a flight.  I’m afraid he won’t be contactable until this
evening.
I spoke only a few moments ago with Wally over at GBI.  I know he is contactable. 
He is back in Auckland again at 3pm.
Perhaps I can arrange for him to call you some time after 3pm? Would this suit?
Thanks Desley
Narelle
 


From: Councillor Desley Simpson  
Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 1:06 p.m.
To: Shane Ellison (AT) 
Subject: Fwd: St Heliers consultation
 
Wally’s on Great barrier and can’t talk today
 
Just had P in phone
Everyone confused 







You free for 5 mins at all this Avo? 
 
Desley Simpson, JP


 


 


Begin forwarded message:


From: 
Date: 5 April 2019 at 11:09:36 AM NZDT
To: "'Councillor Desley Simpson'"


Subject: FW: St Heliers consultation


For info
 
Can we set direction
 
P
 


From: Ben Levesque (AT)  
Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 10:46 AM
To: 
Subject: St Heliers consultation
 
Hi P ,
 
Hope this email finds you well. I’m setting up a working group for the
St Heliers and Mission Bay consultations.
 
Is there a number I can call you on?
 
Cheers.
 
Ben Levesque | Senior Consultation Advisor | Communications and
Public Affairs
20 Viaduct Harbour Ave
Auckland 1010


 
ben.levesque@at.govt.nz
 
<image001.png>
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expressed in this email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily
reflect the views of Auckland Transport.
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From: "AT Engagement (AT)"
<ATEngagement@at.govt.nz>
Date: 1 April 2019 at 12:22:27 PM
NZDT
To: "AT Engagement (AT)"
<ATEngagement@at.govt.nz>
Subject: Have Your Say: St Heliers
Village Safety Improvements


Have your say on
proposed changes
near you
St Heliers Village Safety
Improvements


Auckland Transport (AT) is making
changes to roads in St Heliers village
in order to improve safety and
accessibility for pedestrians and other
road users.


We would like your feedback on these
proposed changes.
 
Local knowledge is very important to
us and your feedback helps to ensure
the best outcome as you live, work,
shop and play in the area.
 
Also, we will be setting up a
Community Liaison Group (CLG) to
work through the proposals with the
community. We’ll be looking to
establish a cross-section of the
community, please get in touch if you
would like to be part of the CLG.
 
*Artists impression of Tamaki Drive
and St Heliers Bay Road
 
The improvements proposed include:
 


Thirteen new raised zebra
crossings within the town
centre. See enclosed map for
specific locations proposed.







New zebra crossings on the
raised intersection at Tamaki
Drive and Cliff Road
A new traffic island with zebra
crossings on Tamaki Drive to
the west of Goldie Street
Removal of the flush median
and widened shared path
facilities on Tamaki Drive
between The Parade and Vale
Road
Removing 40 public car park
spaces on and surrounding
Tamaki Drive to make room for
the new pedestrian crossings.
See enclosed map for specific
locations proposed.


 
To see the designs and further detail
on the proposed changes please refer
to the project page on the website at:
at.govt.nz/haveyoursay.
 
AT may introduce a 30km/h speed
limit to St Heliers town centre in
future as part of its safe speeds
programme. This would mean in
addition to the above changes we
would also add ‘30’ surface markings
on the road to advise drivers of the
reduced limit. These changes were
subject to a consultation period which
occurred in March 2019.  For more
information about the safe speeds
programme go to: at.govt.nz/speed.
 
Why is AT looking to make
these improvements?
 
The aim of the project is to improve
safety for all road users. 80% of all
road deaths and serious injuries occur
on 50km/h local urban roads. Nearly
half of those deaths and injuries
involve vulnerable road users –
children, senior citizens, people
walking and people on bikes or
motorcycles.
 
Within the last 5 years (2013 – 2017)
there have been 38 reported crash
incidents within the St Heliers village
area, of which resulted in 8 persons







being injured. We know many more
remain unreported and it is likely
much higher in reality.
 
AT is committed to making the roads
safer for all road users and these
changes will help achieve this.
 
The project will be partly funded by
the regional fuel tax. The regional fuel
tax is estimated to raise $1.5 billion
over 10 years which will be invested
in more public transport and cycling
infrastructure, improving road safety,
increasing network capacity and
performance, and in roading
infrastructure. This investment will
reduce death and serious injuries on
our roads, provide more public
transport and cycling options which in
turn will reduce congestion.
 
How can I give feedback?
 


Go online at
AT.govt.nz/haveyoursay
Fill out the Freepost Feedback
form
Call us on (09) 355 3553
 


Come talk to us
Speak to us in person at Orakei
Community Centre, 156 Kepa Road,
Orakei.
 
Drop in any time from 4pm to 7pm,
Wednesday 17th April 2019.
 
The public feedback period closes on
Tuesday 30th of April 2019.
 
What happens next?
 
We will setup a CLG.
 
We will analyse all of the feedback
and use it to help refine the proposal.
 
We will prepare a report on the
feedback received and any changes
made to the proposal which will be
published online. If you provided your







contact details when giving us
feedback, we will notify you when the
report is available.
 
Construction of the proposed changes
is likely to take place during mid to
late 2019.
 
If you have any questions or want to
discuss this proposal further, please
contact Rachel on
atengagement@at.govt.nz or 021 901
368.
 
 
 
 


Important notice: The contents of this email and
any attachments may be confidential and subject
to legal privilege. If you have received this email
message in error please notify us immediately and
erase all copies of the message and attachments;
any use, disclosure or copying of this message or
attachments is prohibited. Any views expressed in
this email may be those of the individual sender
and may not necessarily reflect the views of
Auckland Transport.


 
--
S  


SM Global International 
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From: Councillor Desley Simpson
To: Official Correspondence
Cc: chief.executive (AT); 
Subject: Re: Safety Improvements in St Heliers
Date: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 13:42:19


Thank you for your correspondence 


May I share this letter with the St Heliers / Glendowie Residents Assoc Committee and the
St Heliers Business Assoc Committee? 


Kind regards 


Desley Simpson, JP
Councillor for Auckland representing Orakei Ward
AUCKLAND COUNCIL
 


On 17/04/2019, at 1:14 PM, Official Correspondence
<Official.Correspondence@nzta.govt.nz> wrote:


Dear Councillor Simpson
 
Please find attached a letter from Brett Gliddon, Acting Interim Chief Executive of
the New Zealand Transport Agency.
 
Kind regards
_________  _____________________________________________   
 
Ministerial Services
Office of the Chief Executive
50 Victoria Street, Private Bag 6995, Wellington 6141, New Zealand 
_________  _____________________________________________   
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Find the latest transport news, information, and advice on our website:
www.nzta.govt.nz


This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient.  It may contain
information which is confidential, proprietary or the subject of legal privilege.  If you are
not the intended recipient you must delete this email and may not use any information
contained in it.  Legal privilege is not waived because you have read this email.


<Safety Improvements in St Heliers.pdf>
















From: Councillor Desley Simpson
To: Narelle Cooper (AT)
Subject: Re: St Heliers info - Shane Ellison
Date: Monday, 1 April 2019 08:21:26


Thanks so AT don’t challenge data just accept 
( I don’t mean this as a criticism I’m just looking to understand process)
NZTA say this is problem - AT you fix it ?
To fix it however you need to understand what exactly the problem is 


Desley Simpson, JP


 


 


On 1/04/2019, at 8:14 AM, Narelle Cooper (AT)  wrote:


Good mornign Desley
Shane requested you receive a copy of the attached.
Many thanks.
Narelle
 
From: Narelle.  
Sent: Monday, 1 April 2019 8:14 a.m.
To: Narelle Cooper (AT) 
Subject: Message from KM_C65800541
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From: Councillor Desley Simpson
To: Wally Thomas (AT)
Cc: Shane Ellison (AT)
Subject: Re: St Heliers
Date: Monday, 15 April 2019 15:11:11


Thank you 
Appreciate your response 


Desley Simpson, JP


 


 


On 15/04/2019, at 3:00 PM, Wally Thomas (AT)  wrote:


Desley,


I can confirm that project finding is NOT coming from the new Local Board
safety fund, which comes into effect next financial year.
The proposed (I stress proposed) work is funded from AT's general road safety
budget. 


Sent from my i-pad


On 15/04/2019, at 09:51, Councillor Desley Simpson
 wrote:


Just so this doesn’t go a week without a response thought I’d send a
reminder request re answer to #3 please
Thanks
 


From: Councillor Desley Simpson 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 10:16 AM
To: Wally Thomas (AT) 
Cc: Shane Ellison (AT) 
Subject: RE: St Heliers
 
Gentlemen
 
Couple of things from me


Its tough when AT change
their minds and don’t communicate that directly with me (
especially when Im directly in the room when they agree to A
and then decide B) but I’ll move on


I said I was happy not to







be involved as the original agreement on Friday week ago in St
Heliers  was for first stage discussions was for no elected
members to be part of that. Now that has changed, it would
look unprofessional and inappropriate if I wasn’t ( having said
that diary makes it difficult)


Can you confirm that the
project funding from the proposed works in St Heliers and
Mission Bay come from the additional $20million for local
safety projects?


 
Thanks
 
 


From: Wally Thomas (AT)  
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 10:56 AM
To: 
Cc: Shane Ellison (AT) ; Ben Levesque (AT)


; Councillor Desley Simpson


Subject: RE: St Heliers
 
Kia ora 
 
Shane has asked me to respond to your message below.
Notwithstanding what you may have discussed at your meeting, we’ve
had subsequent discussions here (with Shane) and believe it’s
important to involve the Local Board. Among other things they have
delegation for “place making” in Town Centres. Accordingly, they have
been invited to nominate one representative to be part of the working
group along with the business association and the residents
association. As you point out, Cr Simpson has indicated that she is
happy not to be involved. If you haven’t received it already,  (CC’d
here), who is coordinating the group, will be sending an invitation for
the inaugural meeting, which will hopefully be this week. Please note
a similar, but separate, group will be established for the Mission Bay
project.
 
Nga mihi
 
Wally Thomas | Executive General Manager
Stakeholder, Communities & Communication
20 Viaduct Harbour Avenue, Auckland 1010


  | www.at.govt.nz 
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Begin forwarded message:







From: 
Date: 5 April 2019 at 3:07:45 PM NZDT
To: <shane
Cc: "'Councillor Desley Simpson'"


Subject: St Heliers


Hi there
 
Just spoke to Desley ref working group as there may be a
little misunderstanding
 
Our understanding was group would be non political only
Business association, residents association and AT, no
councillors or local board or Government
 
We would keep you guys fully informed.
 
This would be then more on a commercial level as long
as recommendations have clout.
 
No Desley or Shane as you guys, I understand, aren’t into
the detail.
 
Could you let us know your thoughts
 
Cheers
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From: Councillor Desley Simpson
To: Melanie Dale (AT); 
Subject: Speed reduction
Date: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 07:39:52
Attachments: 1013624565.pdf


ATT00001.htm


Just to be clear following on from Monday’s meeting.
AT are doing the speed reduction on Tamaki Drive at MB and St H 
Not consulting - telling why
Right? 
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